Dear Dr. Subke,
We really appreciate your help. We have double checked our manuscript and revised this issue.

Please note that the comments are in italic gray followed by our replies in black.

Comment 1: P. 4, [. 7: Apologies if this was not clear. For the first time when you state median in
interquartile range, please make this clear. So in this line, please state “(Median = 4 years;
interquartile range = 1 to 25 years)”. Following that, please use “31; 5 to 84 years”, etc. within
the abstract. In the results section, please repeat the full text in brackets, i.e. on page 10, line 15,
please state “(Median = 60 years, interquartile range = 8 to 29 years)”. From then, simplify to “16;
3 to 156 years”, etc.

Response: Done. The median in interquartile range were used in Abstract and Result sections for
the first time. The simplified transit times were used as “X; X to XX years” afterwards.



